

From: Brian Gilman

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 06, 2015

Subject: FCC file 0158-EX-RR-2015

---

Message:

Boeing will not radiate on FAA Annex A Frequencies, and FAA concurs with the use of any frequency in the 225.0 to 328.6 and 335.4 to 400 MHz that is not on the list of frequencies (Annex A) that was forwarded to Boeing. Boeing also requests use of 265, 300 and 340 MHz and Therefore, the FAA concurs with the use of 265.000, 300.000 and 340.000 MHz.

Attachment of FAA email was also uploaded to the application saying the same thing